QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
11 AUG 04
Request for Quotation (RFQ) FA8721-04-Q0002

For

Information Technology Services Program (ITSP) II

Work Culture Transformation Board Staff Support

ESC/CS (Deputy for Support)

1.
If this is the re-competition of an on-going ITSPII Task Order, could you please provide the current Task Order #, the organization which it is presently supporting, and the names of the companies that may be the Team Lead and any other Direct Awards.  If the work is currently being performed under another contract, could you please provide the contract number and contractor performing the work.
Windmill International is currently performing the services in ESC/CS (Task Order No. F19628-02-F-8230).  There are no direct awards.
2.
How many man-years of effort are presently on contract.
There is approximately 1 man-year of effort per year being performed.
3.
The SOO provided does not include the number of man-hours or man-years per year of effort required. Does the Government have a required number or an estimate that it can provide?

The Government does not dictate the number of hours in a man-year.  That is up to the company proposing.
4.
We understand that Windmill is the incumbent for this ITSP support.  Your RFQ does not give any information on the current or anticipated level of effort for this support.  What is the level of effort for this effort?  Is there an SDB contractor incumbent in addition to the Windmill delivery order and can you provide the current delivery orders?
See answers to above questions.  To get a copy of the current task order you will need to contact the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Office (781) 377-8608.
5.
The due date on the Work Culture Transformation Board Staff Support ESC/CS (Deputy for Support) solicitation is listed as 04 Aug.  Is this correct?  If not, what date would like proposals submitted by?
The proposal due date is listed in the YY-MMM-DD format (04 Aug 20); the proposals are due by 20 Aug.
